
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

To:      All MCLA Faculty 

From:  Adrienne Wootters, Vice President of Academic Affairs 

 Ely Janis, Dean of Academic Affairs 

Date:   May 20, 2020 

Re:       Faculty Incentive Awards for 2020-2021 

 

We are pleased to share with you all that the selection committee has completed its work and 

made their recommendation for this year’s Faculty Incentive Awards recipients. The results are 

as follows: 

 

Course and Program Development Award: Maggie Clark for her project, “Re-Imagining 

Early Childhood Education: A Course Redesign Project” 

 

Research Award for tenured faculty: Ingrid Castro for her research, “Teaching Education, 

Talking Childhood, Troubling Gender” 

 

Research Award for tenure-track faculty: Guodong Wang for his project, “Design and 

Implement a Smart House for Dogs – education of wireless sensor networking and data 

processing for STEM students” 

 

One Three-Credit Research APR for Spring 2021: Vicky Papa for her work on her 

manuscript, Minoritarian Modernisms: Quotidian Trauma & the Aesthetics of Survival 

 

One Three-Credit Research APR for Spring 2021: Amanda Kleintop for her work on her 

manuscript, The Balance of Freedom: Abolishing Property Rights in Slaves during and 

after the US Civil War 

 

Please join us in congratulating these awardees! We would also like to thank those who served 

on the selection committee. 

 


